

Green Mountain High School

FOOTBALL BOOSTERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, May 9, 2017 / 600pm / West Rail - Alameda



MINUTES REVIEW / APPROVAL

Minutes reviewed and approved. Meeting started promptly at 6pm.

TREASURERS REPORT / Ronda Wisor

- Taxes are complete and due on Monday. Ronda was able to get the taxes complete – with no charge
- \$1025 raised from AAA Seminar
- Summer Camp insurance due (\$793), Coach Pees to check into this item to see if Jeffco covers insurance for camps done by us at our own facility.
- Kale was reimbursed for camera purchase from last year.
- Ronda still looking into moving our merchant account – authorize.net.
- Discussion about adding PayPal as payment option online.

WEBMASTER/COMMUNICATION REPORT / Janna Goltart

- Janna and Ronda met to credit and clear accounts, no more banquet charges
- Tumbler sales entered; Tumblers are in for distribution; approx. \$1600 for players accounts

COACHES REPORT / Matt Pees

- Freshmen Signing Day – May 3 was very well received. We have 27 new Freshmen interested in our program for next year. The incoming freshmen and their parents were impressed with the ceremony. Definitely will continue that tradition going forward.
- 4Q still underway. 20+ kids showing up for conditioning each morning. Roughly 6 Incoming Freshmen attending the training sessions since Signing Day. Incentives have been set for days attended. Funds needed to fulfill these incentives will be about \$3000. Currently, about 11 boys have attended all sessions.
- Coach Germaine leading a ‘Lift A Thon’ fundraiser. The players asked that the funds be used to help purchase new equipment, including helmets. Estimate funds from this fundraiser to be \$5000.
- Coach Pees pitched the idea of purchasing helmets now for upcoming season. Financially, our fundraisers are looking good and the funds will be available. Purchase was voted on and approved by a quorum of the Board. Coach will work with Bob at Sportline to place the order and work through financing the purchase. The helmets from Schutt through Sportline will increase player safety with the new design. We will be purchasing 100 new, white helmets. Funds for this purchase should be due September.

FUNDRAISING REPORT / Rachael Alford

THUNDER VALLEY – MAIN FOCUS FOR DISCUSSION

- Rachael and Eric to meet with Red Bull Rep, Ryan on Mon 5/15.
- 5-6 stations will be set up to sell beer, wine and vodka as well as water and soda
- Red Bull rep to provide all beverages and set ups
- One Booster Member at each Station. One person controls all cash from sale proceeds; one person controls all cash from tips. Rachel and Eric will make the rounds to collect cash.
- Sign ups are going pretty well so far – approx. 30 parents and 20 players
- Rachael and Eric to make lists assigning people to stations
- 2 Members will be assigned to stay at high school to sign in volunteers, give out tshirts, give wrist bands and assignments as well as manage loading buses
- Janna to send an email blast to get more volunteers
- Coach Pees will have a couple coaches volunteer to help
- Requested use of ATVs to set up at Thunder Valley the morning of the event
- MEETING scheduled for 515pm at West Rail, June 2 to discuss setup and specifics of event
- Rachael to provide more info via email after meeting with Red Bull Rep on 5/15

FUNDRAISING CON'T

RENT-A-RAM PROGRAM

- When I Work app is set up and populated
- Pees to provide info to Next Door Neighbor app to get exposure
- Flyers and info for Social Media distribution to be provided

OTHER OLD BUSINESS TO ADDRESS

- Apparel website to be set up in July
- Balderia reserved for Dec 16 Banquet, will donate bldg. and maybe food

NEW BUSINESS ITEMS

- Study Tables for incoming Freshmen – need to find a parent volunteer
- Additions and updates to website – how can we improve our online presence?
- New fundraising ideas for next year – what can we do to replace Ram Cards?
- Meeting to discuss Thunder Valley – Friday, June 2, 2017 at 515pm / West Rail, Lakewood
- Next Booster Club Meeting set for Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 6pm / West Rail, Lakewood

MEETING ATTENDEES INCLUDED:

<u>Janna Golgart</u>	<u>Rachael Alford</u>
<u>Kim Schulz</u>	<u>Laurie Gregor</u>
<u>Matt Pees</u>	<u>Bruce Wisor</u>
<u>Ronda Wisor</u>	

There being no further business to address the meeting adjourned at 732pm.

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Green Mountain High School Football Boosters on the 13th day of June, 2017 as constituting a true and accurate account of the above referenced meeting. The undersigned certifies that a quorum has reviewed the minutes.

Rachael Alford, Vice President
GMHS Football Boosters